
 
 

 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

August 7, 2018 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Bill von Till, Chief 
 Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch 
 Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery 
   and Waste Programs  
 Office of Nuclear Material Safety  
   and Safeguards  
 
FROM: John L. Saxton, Hydrogeologist /RA/ 
 Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch 
 Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery 
   and Waste Programs  
 Office of Nuclear Material Safety  
   and Safeguards  
 
SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT FOR THE KM HORIZON AND LOST 

CREEK EAST AMENDMENTS TO SOURCE AND BYPRODUCT 
MATERIALS LICENSE NO. SUA-1598 LOST CREEK ISR, LLC, 
SWEETWATER COUNTY, WY 

 
 
 Enclosed to this memorandum is the Safety Evaluation Report on the KM Horizon and 

Lost Creek East Amendment to the source and byproduct materials license SUA-1598, Lost 

Creek ISR, LLC, Sweetwater Crook County, Wyoming.  If you have any questions, please 

contact me. 

 

Docket No.  040-09068 
 
Enclosure:   
Safety Evaluation Report  
 
 
 
CONTACT:  John Saxton, NMSS/DUWP 
          (301) 415-0697 
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